

KIMBERLY LEIMOMI AGAS

GENERAL MANAGER

HIGHLIGHTS

Seasoned hospitality management executive with over 35 years of experience in full service hotel operations, condominium resort management, business development, and renovation project management.

Effective communicator with strong diplomatic skills for cultivating relationships and building consensus amongst diverse individuals.

Strong business acumen and skilled in areas of Revenue Management, including operating budgets, P&L administration, cash flow, and bottom line profitability.

CONTACT

WORK EXPERIENCE

General Manager

Aulani, A Disney Resort & Spa Kapolei, HI

2011 - Present

Executive leader with strategic responsibilities for over 1,300 cast members and 1,000 rooms/keys of full service resort operations including restaurants, merchandising, entertainment, animal programming, recreation, excursions, spa, meeting rooms, and vacation club management. Addition focus on key stakeholder partnerships with owners, community and tourism.

GOV. MSG. NO.
831

Vice President of Operations

Outrigger Beachfront Deluxe Resorts

Honolulu, HI

2004 - 2011

Senior Executive leadership of deluxe resorts in Hawaii and French Polynesia. Focus on operations and strategic planning aligned with the region. Maintaining partnerships with key stakeholders: owners, asset manager, community, military, and tourism organizations.

General Manager & Assistant General Manager

Outrigger Waikiki Beach

Honolulu, HI

1994 - 2004

Executive leadership of deluxe beachfront resort focusing on sales, marketing, revenue, operations, renovations, and community partnerships.

Hotel Manager

Outrigger Waikiki Village Group Hotels

Honolulu, HI

1989 - 1994

Managed a group of 4 hotels overseeing operations, guest satisfaction, revenue and financial responsibilities and capital planning.

EDUCATION

Hawaii Pacific University

Travel Industry Management

University of Hawaii

Liberal Arts, Economics

The Kamehameha Schools

High School Diploma

AFFILIATIONS & BOARDS

Board of Director & Member

Hawaii Lodging & Tourism Association

Board of Director, 2010 - 2012

Bishop Museum Association Council

Board of Director, 2003 - 2005

Honolulu Zoological Society